THE CORPORATION OF THE TOWNSHIP OF JOCELYN MINUTES August 1, 2017

The regular meeting of Council was held on August 1, 2017 at the Jocelyn Township Office. In attendance was Reeve Mark Henderson, Councillor Ken Ward, Councillor Janet Callahan, Councillor Brian Dukes, as well as the Clerk. Absent with regret: Councillor Ches Wallace.

17-82 Moved by Janet Callahan

Seconded by Ken Ward

Resolved that we do call this regular meeting of Council to order at 6:55 p.m.

Cd.

17-83 Moved by Ken Ward

Seconded by Janet Callahan

Resolved that we do adopt the minutes of the July 4, 2017 meeting as presented.

Cd.

Council welcomed Gord Robinson, a member of the volunteer fire department. He was in attendance to discuss the fire department/fire association returnable alcohol container recycling bin at the landfill. He noted that many people are using this container for other items, including garbage. He was asking for Council's support to address this. Improved signage was considered as well as a handout to ratepayers advising of what is permitted in this bin.

Mr. Robinson also suggested that as the St. Joseph Island Food Bank is the recipient of the share shed donations, perhaps volunteers of the Food Bank could assist with its operation. Council thanked Mr. Robinson for his input.

The Township and Recreation Vouchers were presented for payment.

17-84 Moved by Brian Dukes

Seconded by Ken Ward

Resolve that we do approve Recreation Voucher No. 2017-07 in the amount of \$5086.78, paid out of Recreation Funds.

Cd.

17-85 Moved by Janet Callahan

Seconded by Brian Dukes

Resolved that we approve Township Voucher 2017-07 in the amount of \$94,833.68.

Cd.

The July Clerk's Report was presented for approval.

Moved by Brian Dukes 17-86

Seconded by Janet Callahan

Resolved that we do accept the Clerk's Report.

Cd.

Various committee reports were provided.

Surface treatment on the roads has been delayed until the 2nd week of August. Roads being done this year will be a portion of the Huron Line, the apron on the M and N. Nelson Road, part of Orrell Callahan, the turnaround at Wierzbicki Drive and the turn around on Island View Drive.

A complaint about road conditions on the 2nd Concession had been received. Councillor Dukes and Ward attended the area prior to the Council meeting. Ratepayers are reminded that this is a seasonal road and is not to be used for year round access. In addition ratepayers are not to divert natural water flow or do alterations to their personal property that will affect neighbours. The Clerk was asked to advise the landowner of this.

The next event for Recreation Committee will be Harvest Festival and this will occur on the Saturday of Labour Day weekend. Improvements to the House of History were noted, including a new roof, foundation repairs, and cellar step repair.

The following resolution was passed acknowledging receipt of information regarding the Cenotaph Restoration and Document Retrieval Committee.

17-87 Moved by Ken Ward

Seconded by Janet Callahan

Resolved that we do acknowledge receipt of the information package from Rov Broadhagen, a member of the SJI Historical Society (Cenotaph Restoration and Document Retrieval Committee).

Cd.

Other correspondence received included the following:

- 1) A letter of support from the St. Joseph Island Planning Board regarding the "Bridge of Heroes"
- 2) Jeff Edwards CEMC for Blind River and the creation of a vulnerable person's registry for the Blind River, North Shore area including St. Joseph Island
- 3) Bruce Mines Agricultural Society requesting financial support for their Agricultural Fair
- 4) O.P.P. calls for service summary
- 5) Ministry of Government Services- updated forms
- 6) North Shore Rural Health Hub Pilot Project update
- 7) Central Algoma School thank you note for graduation donations
- 8) MNRF inspections of Approved Aerial Herbicide Spraying Algoma Forest

Page 3	Minutes	August 1, 2017
17-88	Moved by Brian Dukes	
	Seconded by Janet Callahar	l
	held of Council on August 1, 2017	g a by-law to confirm the proceedings
	Cd.	
17-89	Moved by Ken Ward	or Hollows
	Seconded by Janet C	allahan
Resolved that Cd.	we agree to adjourn and meet aga	in at the call of the Reeve.
	Reeve M	Mark Henderson
	Clerk Tro	easurer Janet Boucher